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Los Angeles Regional Water Quality Control Board
May 31, 2017

Mr. Joe Hoefgen

City Manager

City of Redondo Beach

Seaside Lagoon

415 Diamond Street, P.O. Box 270
Redondo Beach, CA 90277

Dear Mr. Hoefgen:

CHANGE SHEET TO REVISED TENTATIVE TIME SCHEDULE ORDER, AND REVISED
TENTATIVE WASTE DISCHARGE REQUIREMENTS (WDRs) — CITY OF REDONDO BEACH
— SEASIDE LAGOON (NPDES NO. CA0064297, CI NO. 8034)

Our letter dated May 23, 2017, transmitted the revised tentative Order and revised tentative Time
Schedule Order (TSO) for the City of Redondo Beach, Seaside Lagoon. Regional Water Board
staff made some changes in the revised tentative WDRs and the revised tentative TSO. The
changes, which are included in the attached change sheet, are summarized below:

1. Table E-3 on Page E-7 of Monitoring and Reporting Program, the frequency of monitoring of
total residual chlorine has been increased to twice per week from once per week.

2. Table 3 on page 7 of TSO, the strikeout for Average Monthly Interim Effluent Limitations has
been undeleted. Footnote 3 has been added to the Average Monthly heading that states that
the interim daily maximum limitations applies to all samples.

In accordance with administrative procedures, this Regional Board is scheduled to consider the
Revised Tentative National Pollutant Discharge Elimination System (NPDES) Order and Revised
Tentative TSO, including the attached changes at the Board Hearing scheduled for June 1, 2017,
at the Metropolitan Water District of Southern California Board Room, 700 North Alameda Street,
Los Angeles, California.

If you have any questions, please contact Mazhar Ali at (213) 576-6652.

Sincerely,

/

(&M A U/
Cassandra D. Owens, Chief
Industrial Permitting Unit (NPDES)
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Ms. Robyn Stuber, Environmental Protection Agency, Region 9, Permits Branch (WTR-5)
Ms. Becky Mitschele, Environmental Protection Agency, Region 9

Mr. Kenneth Wong, U.S. Army Corps of Engineers

Mr. Bryant Chesney, NOAA, National Marine Fisheries Service

Mr. Jeff Phillips, Department of Interior, U.S. Fish and Wildlife Service
Mr. William Paznokas, Department of Fish and Wildlife, Region 5

Ms. Teresa Henry, California Coastal Commission, South Coast Region
Mr. Tommy Smith, Los Angeles County, Department of Public Works
Mr. Angelo Bellomo, Los Angeles County, Department of Public Health
Ms. Sarah Sikich, Heal the Bay

Mr. Steven Johnson, Heal the Bay

Mr. Bruce Reznik, Los Angeles WaterKeeper

Ms. Laura West, Natural Resources Defense Council

Ms. Joan Mathews, Natural Resources Defense Council

Ms. Mary Welch, PG Environmental, LLC

Mr. Ted Semaan, Public Works Director, City of Redondo Beach

Ms. Geraldine Trivedi, City of Redondo Beach



